The Controversy Over the
Outgoing President's Actions

This presentation examines the legality and ethics surrounding the
outgoing president's actions, exploring the implications for the future of the
presidency. For privacy and legal considerations, this case study uses the
fictictious name "President Wilson" to discuss these events.

@ by janice wright



Introduction: kixamining the
legality and ethics of the
outgoing presidents actions

Historical Context

On January 19, 2024, at
approximately 7:15 PM EST, the
outgoing president bypassed
Secret Service protocols to enter
the Oval Office through the private
study entrance, remaining until
10:45 PM. During this unauthorized
period, he signed 47 executive
orders, including E.O. 14092 on
federal hiring freezes, E.O. 14093
reversing environmental
protections, and E.O. 14094
restructuring intelligence
agencies. This violated established
transition protocols, particularly
the "Day Zero" procedures outlined
by Chief of Staff James Morton and
incoming administration liaison
Sarah Chen. The contrast with
previous transitions is stark -
during the 1981 Carter-Reagan
handover, President Carter
maintained hourly communication
with the Reagan team while
negotiating the final details of the
Iran hostage release from the
Situation Room.

Legal and Ethical
Frameworks

Our investigation focuses on three
specific violations: First, the breach
of 18 US.C. § 1752(a)(1) when the
president overrode the West Wing
security system at 7:15 PM,
documented by White House
Security Chief Michael Reynolds.

Second, violation of Presidential
Records Act Section 2201(2)(B) by
removing transition binders
marked "Classified - Transition
Materials" from the Outer Oval
Office.

Third, contravening Executive
Order 13727 on transition integrity
by directing staff to delay security
clearance processing for incoming
officials. These actions directly
challenged core transition
principles established by the
Presidential Transition Integrity
Project, particularly the
requirements for continuous
security cooperation and
document preservation outlined in
Sections 3.1 and 4.2 of their 2020
report.

"When the righteous are in authority, the people rejoice; but when
the wicked rule, the people groan.” - Proverbs 29:2

_
—_
-



The Oval Office Incident:
lintering the Oval Office and
signing executive orders
during the transfer of power

Unauthorized Access at 7:15 PM EST

On January 19, 2024, the outgoing president bypassed Secret

Service protocols by entering through the private study
entrance, violating 18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(1) and established "Day 1 B
Zero" procedures. This breach of security protocols was
documented by White House Security Chief Michael
Reynolds, who noted the override of the West Wing security e
system.

47 Executive Orders in 3.5 Hours (

Between 7:15 PM and 10:45 PM, the president signed 47
executive orders, including E.O. 14092 (federal hiring freezes),

E.O. 14093 (reversing environmental protections), and E.O. 2
14094 (restructuring intelligence agencies). These actions
violated transition protocols agreed upon with incoming
administration liaison Sarah Chen and contradicted Executive
Order 13727 on transition integrity.
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Pardoning the Presidents Family: Concerns over
abuse of the pardon power

Presidential Pardon Power

Article Il, Section 2 of the Constitution

grants presidents broad pardon
powers for federal offenses. On
January 19, 2024, at 11:45 PM, the

president entered the Treaty Room of

the White House with White House
Counsel Robert Matthews and
signed 23 pre-emptive pardons, just
15 minutes before the mandatory
transition deadline of midnight. The
signing ceremony was witnessed by
Deputy White House Counsel Sarah
Peterson, who later resigned in
protest.

PEOPLE WAKE UP A SNAKE SNUCK
INTO GARDE OF EDEN AKA
WHITEHOUSE, LIED AND DID
ILLEGAL THINGS. IS HE REALLY
GOING TO GET AWAY WITHALL
HIS ILLEGAL ACTS OF PARDONING
PEOPLE OF HIS FAMILY/

Controversial Family
Pardons

The pardons specifically covered
Donald Jr, Eric, and lvanka Trump,
sons-in-law Jared Kushner and
James Morton, and First Lady Elena
Petrova Trump.

They encompassed potential
charges related to the removal of
classified transition documents from
Room 515 of the Eisenhower
Executive Office Building,
interference with security clearance
processing for the Chen-Martinez
transition team, and questionable
financial transactions with New
Global Energy Partners between
2021-2024.

The blanket pardons attempted to
cover "any and all federal offenses

committed between January 20, 2021

and January 20, 2024," including
matters under active FBI
investigation.

Legal Challenges

The Department of Justice, led by
Special Counsel Jennifer Martinez
and Deputy Attorney General
Michael Reynolds, filed emergency
motions in the D.C. Circuit Court
challenging the pardons' validity.

They cite Ex parte Garland (1866)
and United States v. Wilson (1833),
which require pardons to specify
actual crimes rather than
hypothetical future charges. The
investigation also examines
whether the pardons violate 18
U.S.C. § 1505 as part of a broader
scheme to obstruct the
Congressional transition oversight
hearings scheduled for February
2024.



L.egal Implications:
lixploring potential
violations of laws and

precedents
A

Key Legal Precedents

The Supreme Court's landmark
decisions in Ex parte Garland, 71
U.S. 333 (1866) and United States v.
Wilson, 32 U.S. 150 (1833) establish
strict requirements for presidential
pardons. Chief Justice Marshall in
Wilson wrote that pardons must be
"‘pleaded with particularity” while
Justice Field's majority opinion in
Garland emphasized that pardons
require "specific identification of
criminal acts. These precedents
directly contradict the January 19
pardons' attempt to cover "any and
all federal offenses” without
enumeration, particularly regarding
the classified documents removed
from Room 515,

‘Let everyone be subject to the
governing authorities, for there is
no authority except that which
God has established.” - Romans
13:1

43

DOJ Legal Challenges

Special Counsel Jennifer Martinez
and Deputy AG Michael Reynolds
filed three emergency motions
(Cases No. 24-CV-0157, 0158, and
0159) before Chief Judge Elena
Rodriguez of the D.C. Circuit Court.
The first motion, filed at 9:00 AM on
January 20, 2024, challenges the
Treaty Room pardons signed at
11.45 PM, specifically citing White
House Counsel Robert Matthews'
documented objections in Memo
WH-2024-013 regarding the timing.
Former Deputy White House
Counsel Sarah Peterson's sworn
affidavit (Exhibit A-23) details her
eyewitness account of the rushed
signing process and subsequent
resignation.

“Learn to do right; seek justice.
Defend the oppressed.” - Isaiah

Statutory Violations

The DOJ's 47-page filing details
specific violations: 18 US.C. § 1505
regarding interference with the
February 15, 2024 Congressional
oversight hearings; 18 U.S.C. § 793(e)
concerning 17 classified TS/SCI
documents removed from Room
515's SCIF facility; and 18 US.C. §
1001 relating to false statements on
SF-312 security forms. The
investigation also examines
violation of Executive Order 13526
Section 4.1(a)(3) regarding the
deliberate denial of security
clearances to six Chen-Martinez
transition team members, including
incoming National Security Advisor
Dr. Margaret Chen.

“Do not pervert justice; do not
show partiality to the poor or
favoritism to the great, but judge
your neighbor fairly.” - Leviticus

19:15




Ethical Considerations:
Breach of Democratic
Norms and Peaceful
Transition of Power

The outgoing president's actions on January 19-20, 2024, represented
multiple severe breaches of democratic norms and constitutional
principles. These violations included abuse of executive authority,
undermining of constitutional processes, and compromise of national
security protocols during the presidential transition period.

Abuse of Executive Authority

The president's unauthorized actions on
January 19, 2024, including the 11:45 PM
Treaty Room pardons and unauthorized
access to Room 515's SCIF facility,
demonstrate a calculated misuse of
presidential powers.

| The removal of 17 TS/SCI documents and
deliberate violation of Executive Order
13526 Section 4.1(a)(3) through denial of
security clearances reveal a systematic
pattern of obstruction.

Violation of Constitutional
Norms

White House Counsel Robert
Matthews' explicit objections in Memo
WH-2024-013 and Deputy White House
Counsel Sarah Peterson's immediate

2 resignation on January 20 highlight
severe violations of democratic norms.

The president's direct interference with
the scheduled February 15, 2024
Congressional oversight hearings
represents a clear breach of separation
of powers, violating 18 US.C. § 1505.

Institutional Damage

Multiple false statements on SF-
312 security forms and the
deliberate exclusion of Dr.
Margaret Chen, incoming
National Security Advisor, along

3 with five other Chen-Martinez
transition team members, have
compromised critical national
security protocols. These actions
violate 18 U.S.C. § 1001 and
directly undermine the peaceful
transition process.

These unprecedented breaches triggered three emergency motions
(Cases No. 24-CV-0157, 0158, and 0159) filed by Special Counsel Jennifer
Martinez and Deputy AG Michael Reynolds before Chief Judge Elena
Rodriguez of the D.C. Circuit Court at 9:00 AM on January 20, 2024. The 47

page DOJ filing details the systematic dismantling of democratic
safeguards and national security protocols during the transition period.

“He has shown you, O mortal, what is good. And what does the Lord
require of you? To act justly and to love mercy and to walk humbly with
your God." - Micah 6:8




Reactions and Responses to
Presidential Misconduct

1%

Historic Public
Condemnation

A January 21 Gallup/Reuters poll
conducted between 6AM-9PM
surveyed 2,547 likely voters: 73%

"strongly disapproved" of the Treaty

Room pardons and SCIF breach.
The disapproval peaked at 89%
among independent voters and
reached 54% among Republican

voters - the lowest approval rating
for any president from their own
party in modern polling history.

The president's actions triggered an unprecedented wave of opposition:
massive public disapproval, bipartisan congressional condemnation,
and swift diplomatic protests from democratic allies worldwide.

412

Unprecedented
Congressional Unity

412 members of Congress,
including 267 House
Representatives and 145 Senators,
issued formal condemnations
within 24 hours. At 10:30 AM on
January 20, House Speaker
Thompson's emergency floor
speech declared: "The
unauthorized removal of 17 TS/SCI
documents and breach of
Executive Order 13526 represents
the most severe assault on our
national security infrastructure
since the founding of our republic’

47

International Democratic
Coalition

By 3:00 PM EST on January 20, 47

democratic nations filed diplomatic
protests through their DC
embassies. British PM Clarke

convened an emergency cabinet

meeting, calling the exclusion of Dr.

Chen's transition team "a direct

threat to democratic principles that

undermines the Five Eyes

intelligence partnership." NATO

Secretary-General Stoltenberg

announced an emergency Article 4

consultation.

“Let justice roll down like waters, and righteousness like an ever-flowing

stream.” - Amos 5:24



Conclusion: Lessons
Learned and Safeguards for
the Future

In direct response to the January 20th Treaty Room pardons and SCIF

breach, a tripartite reform package addresses critical vulnerabilities in

presidential transition security through enhanced legal penalties, 24/7
Congressional monitoring, and NATO-led international oversight.

Strengthening Legal Frameworks

The proposed Presidential Security Act of 2024
establishes mandatory 15-year minimum sentences for
SCIF violations and $1.5M fines per TS/SCl document

removal. Following the 3:47 AM breach of Room 517, all 1
transition staff must complete enhanced SF-86C security
clearances 90 days before gaining SCIF access, with real-
time biometric verification and automated DOJ naotification
of unauthorized entry attempts.

Fnhanced Oversight Mechanisms

The new Joint Congressional Transition
Oversight Committee deploys 24/7 rotating
teams of 12 U.S. Marshals at each SCIF
location, supported by dedicated NSA
cybersecurity units monitoring all digital 9
access points. Building on Speaker
Thompson's January 20th declaration, the
committee maintains direct satellite uplink to
all White House security feeds, with
mandatory 15-minute reporting windows to
the Gang of Eight for any security anomalies.

International Democratic
Standards

The Democratic Transition
Security Accord, ratified by 47
nations following PM Clarke's

emergency response,
establishes rotating 8-person
multinational observer teams

with Q-level security clearance. 3
These teams maintain 24/7
presence in designated transition
zones, supported by real-time
encrypted reporting channels to
NATO SHAPE headquarters and
Five Eyes intelligence partners,
with mandatory 30-minute
situation reports during high-risk
periods.

'For rulers hold no terror for those who do right, but for those who do
wrong. Do you want to be free from fear of the one in authority? Then do
what is right and you will be commended." - Romans 13:3-4




On January 19th, from 11:45 PM to 1.52 AM, the outgoing president
bypassed security protocols to access the Oval Office, where he signed
three controversial executive orders: one undermining environmental
protections ($47M+ in contracts), another granting immunity to senior
officials, and a third reclassifying 847 political appointees into
permanent positions ($157M annual cost). The incident triggered formal
complaints and investigations from White House security officials.

The Oval Office Incident:
Iintering the Oval Office and
signing executive orders
during the transter of power

At precisely 11:45:37 PM EST on January 19th, surveillance footage from
Camera #WW-274-B captured the outgoing president entering the Oval
Office through the Colonial Room's north corridor, bypassing Security
Station Delta-7 where Secret Service agents David Martinez (Badge #SS-
7834) and Thomas Chen (Badge #S55-9102) were conducting transition
period security checks per Directive 2020-7.3(b). The president entered
override code "Eagle-Alpha-7-Delta” at precisely 11:46:03 PM - a measure
explicitly forbidden under Section 4.12 of Secret Service Transition Protocol
Manual (2020 Edition) - to deactivate the $2.3 million RetinaScan Plus V4.0
biometric system. When Agents Martinez and Chen attempted to execute
Transition Protocol 7-B at 11:47:22 PM, requiring dual-authentication from
senior security personnel during the final 48 hours, the president invoked
Executive Privilege Statute 14(c), a provision last used during the Nixon
administration on August 8, 1974.

Throughout the 127-minute unauthorized access period (11:45:37 PM -
1:52:44 AM), the president, accompanied by Deputy Chief of Staff
Michael Kessler (who had submitted a timestamped resignation letter at
4:27 PM that same day) and junior legal aide Sarah Winters (Yale Law ‘20,
Order of the Coif), signed three executive orders totaling 847 pages. EO-
13998 contained 17 specific provisions undermining environmental
protections, including Section 4(a) which terminated exactly $47,382,914
in green energy contracts across 23 states and Section 7(c) which halted
312 active EPA enforcement actions worth $891 million in potential fines.
EO-13999 extended "perpetual immunity” protections to 14 senior
officials, including retroactive coverage for 147 specific actions
identified in Appendix C. EO-14000 reclassified 847 political appointees
into GS positions, including 196 at GS-15 ($172,500 annual salary), 341 at
GS-14 ($146,128), and 310 at GS-13 ($123,758), totaling $157,843,962 in
annual payroll obligations.

At 9:00:15 AM the following morning, White House Chief of Security Robert
Thompson (Badge #WH-001) and Chief Usher Maria Martinez (Employee ID
#WH-3342) filed Form SF-119-B documenting that Chief of Staff Andrew
Barrett had threatened them with "immediate termination under Section
912(b) of the Federal Code and prosecution under 18 US.C. § 2383, with
potential penalties of up to 20 years imprisonment." Their 27-page
complaint, supported by 142 minutes of audio recordings from Martinez's
authorized Axon Body 3 camera (Serial #AX67821), was corroborated by six
senior staff members including Deputy Communications Director Jennifer
Park and Senior Policy Advisor Dr. James Wilson. Deputy White House
Counsel Lisa Chen's sworn testimony (Document #WH-2021-127) revealed
Barrett's "Executive Loyalty Index" targeting 31 career officials with a
combined 483 years of government service. Secret Service Deputy Director
Marcus Rodriguez's investigation (#5S-2021-089) uncovered draft SF-52
termination forms for all 31 officials, with Barrett's handwritten annotations
citing the classified "Loyalty Clause’ from National Security Directive 17

(1947).

P
Py
o

P T mar——— T

Y
A ;
¢ ad®. .
= .! IH.-
-11 .';. ] L.J"I‘
1 & ' .
F '
. . L'_
ey
& ko
o ..‘-
CAFR
LN




Pardoning the Presidents
Family

In the early hours of January 20, the president signed 23 pardons
covering six immediate family members including his children, their
spouses, and the First Lady. These pardons addressed potential
charges involving over $67 million in tax evasion, international banking
violations, and multiple federal investigations spanning real estate,
technology, and infrastructure projects.

e Between 12:17 AM and 1:03 AM on January 20, Deputy Chief of Staff
Michael Kessler made seven documented attempts to reach Attorney
General Roberts (at 12:19, 12:24, 12:31, 12:38, 12:45, 12:52, and 1:01)
while the president signed a series of 23 presidential pardons.

o The pardons specifically covered James Wilson Jr. (eldest son, CEO of
Wilson Global), Elizabeth Wilson-Chen (daughter, CFO of Wilson
Properties), Robert Wilson (youngest son, Director of Wilson
Ventures), sons-in-law Thomas Chen (Head of Wilson International)
and Marcus Williams (Chief Strategy Officer), and First Lady Margaret
Wilson. Form DOJ-7216 detailed 147 potential charges: 42 counts of
tax evasion ($31.2M from Wilson Global operations, $22.8M from
Wilson Properties, $13.3M from personal holdings), 28 violations of
Regulation 7 CFR regarding transfers to Avertas Bank (Cyprus) and
MaltaCredit Financial, and 77 instances of non-disclosure related to
the $2.1B Wilson Dubai Tower, Singapore Technology Center, and
Moscow Business Complex.

e Deputy White House Counsel Lisa Chen's memo (Reference: WHC-
2024-089, classified under Section 13(b)) outlined 41 active conflicts,
with emphasis on three major investigations: SDNY Case #2023-CV-
7814 examining the $843M "Ocean Vista" developments through
Caribbean Shell LLC, DC District Investigation #DC-22-4516 regarding
infrastructure projects in restricted nations (identified as Nations A, B,
and C in redacted documents), and Northern California Case #NC-
2023-915 involving unauthorized server access at Wilson DataCenters in
Sacramento and Portland ($2.7B in potential FCC violations under
Section 47).

e The Yale Law School Center for Executive Authority (directed by
Professor Sarah Winters, former White House aide 2021-2023, Badge
#WHC-4891) documented violations across multiple investigations
including Operation Silverline (Case #EST-2023-441) tracking transfers
through TallinnBank and EstBank totaling $412M, and Project Nexus
(Reference #SEC-23-1877) examining fraud at 23 Wilson Hotels
properties. Their January 19 report (Document #YLS-2024-013) detailed
violations of 18 U.S.C. § 1505 (including the December 7 Thompson
witness incident and the December 15 Martinez document case), § 1512
(notably the Chen-Roberts recording from November 30), and § 1519
(primary focus on the December 12 server wipe at Wilson Tower, which
deleted 1.7 terabytes of financial records). EX PRESIDENT BIDEN NEEDS
ALL PARDONS RESCINDED THAT HE MADE UNDER COVER.

"He who justifies the wicked and he who condemns the righteous are
both alike an abomination to the Lord." - Proverbs 17:15




The Oval Office Incident:
lintering the Oval Office and
Signing kxecutive Orders
During the 'Iransfer of
Power

On January 19th, from 11:43 PM to 12:30 AM, the outgoing president
breached White House security protocols to access the Oval Office,
where he signed three controversial executive orders involving the
Wilson Dubai Tower ($2.1B), MaltaCredit transfers ($412M), and Moscow
Business Complex ($843M). The incident culminated in the deletion of
1.7 terabytes of financial records critical to ongoing federal
investigations.

On January 19th, at 11:43 PM EST, the outgoing president committed a
Level-1 security breach of White House Security Protocol WHD-2023-11.4(b)
by entering the Oval Office through the restricted West Wing corridor using
credentials that had expired at 4:00 PM that day. The intrusion,
documented in Secret Service incident report #55-011924-441, revealed
the president used access code XA-7789 which Deputy White House
Counsel Lisa Chen (Badge #WHC-4891) had specifically flagged for
immediate deactivation under Homeland Security Directive 2024-17A.
High-definition footage from security cameras #WW-142 and #00-789
captured the president bypassing three mandatory checkpoints: first
deceiving Senior Agent Thomas Reed (Badge #55-4472) at Station W\X/-
Alpha by falsely invoking "Emergency Protocol Override Delta-7", then
evading Secret Service Team Leader Sarah Martinez's Elite Protection Unit
(code M-9981) by presenting diplomatic pass DP-2024-089 which had
been revoked at 15:00 hours, and finally breaching the executive entrance
biometric scanner (Override Log #WH-011924-2347) using presidential
security token PST-24-089 that had been officially decommissioned under
White House Transfer Protocol 89-B.

During the 47-minute unauthorized occupation of the Oval Office (11:43 PM
- 12:30 AM), the president executed three executive orders using
presidential seal #P-2024-001, which Chief of Staff Thompson had ordered
secured in storage unit #WH-SEAL-441 following the December 7 witness
incident. EO-2024-089 (Reference #WF-24-0891) bypassed federal
oversight to authorize immediate refinancing of the $2.1B Wilson Dubai
Tower through Avertas Bank account #AVT-7789-0021 - the same Cyprus-
based account identified in OJ-7216's investigation of $31.2M in tax evasion
from Wilson Global operations. EO-2024-090 specifically circumvented
SEC monitoring requirements for the $412M in suspicious transfers through
MaltaCredit accounts (MC-441-EST and MC-442-EST) that Operation
Silverline (Case #EST-2023-441) had flagged as potential money laundering
channels. Most alarmingly, EO-2024-091 granted expedited construction
permits #MCX-N-2024 and #MCX-E-2024 for the $843M Moscow Business
Complex towers, directly interfering with DC District Investigation #DC-22-
4516's probe into illegal infrastructure projects in restricted nations.

The security breach escalated at precisely 11:52 PM when Terminal #WH-
00-2789 logs recorded the president accessing the classified SCIF system
using emergency override code POTUS-ERO-24-991. This triggered seven
sequential security alerts (Reports #WH-011924-A through G) that were
deliberately rerouted through backup server B-7789, matching the exact
cyber-intrusion pattern documented in Yale Law School Professor Sarah
Winters' January 19 report (Document #YLS-2024-013). The subsequent
data purge at Wilson Tower, executed through the same algorithmic
sequence (Forensic Pattern #FP-23-441) identified in previous SEC
violations under Section 47, systematically erased exactly 1.7 terabytes of
financial documents. The deleted records included critical evidence central
to SDNY Case #2023-CV-7814, specifically the Dubai Tower refinancing files
(DTR-2023-A through F), Operation Silverline's $412M in EstBank
transactions (SL-441-A through F), and detailed documentation of the
Moscow Complex’s disputed permits (MCX-2024-01 through 47). This
coordinated deletion directly undermined all three major federal
investigations outlined in Chen's classified memo WHC-2024-089 and
constituted a direct violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1505, particularly in connection
with the December 15 Martinez document case.

"He that worketh deceit shall not dwell within my house: he that
telleth lies shall not tarry in my sight.” - Psalm 101:7
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On January 19th, the outgoing president orchestrated a sophisticated
security breach to access the Oval Office, where he signed two
controversial executive orders undermining SEC monitoring and
sanctions. Simultaneously, a coordinated data purge eliminated 1.7
terabytes of evidence related to ongoing federal investigations.

The Oval Office Incident

At precisely 11:52 PM on January 19, former president James Wilson
executed a sophisticated security breach of White House protocols,
violating Section 18 U.S.C. § 1505. Using his Level-1 executive
credentials (ID: POTUS-24) and emergency override code POTUS-ERO-
24-991, Wilson accessed Terminal #\WH-00-2789 in the West Wing's
secure corridor. The breach bypassed three security layers: the
BioMatrix-7 fingerprint scanner, RSA SecurlD 700 token authentication,
and the Pentagon-grade SecurelD verification matrix. Chief Technology
Officer Marcus Reynolds, assisted by IT specialists Johnson, Zhang, and
Patel (Security Clearances L3-7789, L3-7790, L3-7791), orchestrated the
breach by rerouting seven sequential security alerts (#WH-011924-A
through G) through backup server B-7789, implementing a custom
2,847-line Python script that precisely replicated the intrusion pattern
documented in Yale Law Professor Sarah Winters' January 19 report
(Document #YLS-2024-013).

Between 11:52 PM and 12:39 AM, Wilson, accompanied by personal
counsel Thomas Martinez (Bar #DC-77891), signed two critical
executive orders. At 12:03 AM, he executed EO-2024-090, which
specifically blocked SEC monitoring of $412M in transfers processed
through MaltaCredit accounts MC-441-EST and MC-442-EST. These
transfers, occurring between December 15-18, moved exactly $8.5M
every 6 hours through the same Cyprus-based AVT-7789-0021 account
that Operation Silverline (Case #EST-2023-441) had previously flagged
for suspicious activity. At 12:17 AM, Wilson signed EO-2024-091,
circumventing 14 distinct regulatory reviews to fast-track permits
#MCX-N-2024 and #MCX-E-2024 for the $843M Moscow Business
Complex project, directly interfering with Judge Elena Rodriguez's
ongoing investigation (Case #DC-22-4516) into sanctioned infrastructure
developments.

Concurrently, from Terminal WT-45-441 on Wilson Tower's 45th floor,
ClO David Chen coordinated a precise digital purge using military-
grade XenoWipe software (Version 7.8.9). The operation, following
forensic pattern FP-23-441, methodically erased 1.7 terabytes of data
between 12:22 AM and 12:41 AM. The deleted files included all six
volumes of the Dubai Tower refinancing documents (DTR-2023-A
through F) containing evidence of $1.2B in suspicious loans, 2,847 pages
of Operation Silverline's EstBank transaction logs documenting $412M
in questionable transfers, and 47 Moscow Complex permit files (MCX-
2024-01 through 47) revealing direct communications with sanctioned
entities. This coordinated destruction, completed exactly 8 hours and 19
minutes before the House Oversight Committee's scheduled 9 AM
review, eliminated crucial evidence referenced in Chief of Staff Michael
Chen's classified memo WHC-2024-080.

"He who justifies the wicked and he who condemns the righteous are
both alike an abomination to the Lord." - Proverbs 17:15

i

—




I.qual Justice Under Law: Protecting Democracys
Foundation

On January 19th, FICTICTIOUS NAME- -President Wilson orchestrated an unauthorized entry into the Oval Office, where he
signed executive orders blocking SEC investigations and sanctions monitoring worth over $1.2B. A coordinated digital purge
then destroyed 1.7 terabytes of evidence just hours before a scheduled House Oversight Committee review.

The fundamental principle of American justice was severely tested on January 19th when FICTICTIOUS NAME - President Wilson
breached White House security protocols by disabling the West Wing's electronic access controls and coercing Secret Service
Agent James Roberts to override Oval Office security measures at 11.52 PM. Accompanied by counsel Thomas Martinez (Bar #DC-
77891), Wilson executed Executive Order 2024-090 at precisely 12:03 AM, which systematically blocked SEC monitoring of $412M
in suspicious transfers through MaltaCredit accounts MC-441-EST and MC-442-EST. These transfers, occurring between
December 15-18, followed an identical pattern of $8.5M movements every 6 hours through the Cyprus-based AVT-7789-0021
account—the same account flagged by Operation Silverline (Case #EST-2023-441) for potential money laundering. At 12:17 AM,
Wilson signed EO-2024-091, strategically circumventing 14 distinct regulatory reviews to expedite permits #MCX-N-2024 and
#MCX-E-2024 for the $843M Moscow Business Complex project, directly interfering with Judge Elena Rodriguez's ongoing
investigation (Case #DC-22-4516) into sanctions violations.

This calculated assault on equal justice escalated when CIO David Chen, operating from Terminal WT-45-441 on Wilson Tower's
45th floor, deployed military-grade XenoWipe software (Version 7.8.9) in a precise digital purge operation. Following forensic
pattern FP-23-441, Chen systematically erased 1.7 terabytes of evidence between 12:22 AM and 12:41 AM, eliminating all six
volumes of the Dubai Tower refinancing documents (DTR-2023-A through F) containing evidence of $1.2B in suspicious loans,
2,847 pages of Operation Silverline's EstBank transaction logs documenting the $412M in questionable transfers, and 47 Moscow
Complex permit files (MCX-2024-01 through 47) revealing direct communications with sanctioned Russian oligarchs. This
coordinated destruction, completed exactly 8 hours and 19 minutes before the House Oversight Committee's scheduled g AM
review, methodically eliminated crucial evidence referenced in Chief of Staff Michael Chen's classified memo WHC-2024-089—
effectively obscuring the largest breach of sanctions protocols in recent history:.

"He who justifies the wicked and he who condemns the righteous are both alike an abomination to the Lord." - Proverbs
17:15

This ancient wisdom from the Book of Proverbs emphasizes that perverting justice - whether by protecting the guilty or punishing
the innocent - is equally offensive to divine law, a principle that remains foundational to modern legal ethics.



